## Naatsis'Aan Community School, Inc.



Naatsis'Aan Community School, Inc. P.O. Box 10010

> Navajo Mountain, UT. 86044 Telephone: (928) 672-2335

Fax: (928) 672-2609 Website: ncswarriors.org



Pursuant to 10 NN Section 106©, this notice is hereby given to the General Public that the To'Nanees'Dizi II Schools, School Board Members, will hold a **regular school board meeting** on <u>September 19, 2024, at Kinłani Bordertown Dormitory at 10:15 AM.</u> The orders in which items appear on the agenda are considered but are subject to change by the board without prior notice during the meeting. Pursuant to 10 NNC Section 106, the Board may vote to go into the executive session which may not be open to the public at any time during the meeting, regarding personnel matters, confidential records, legal advice, and pending or contemplated litigation. If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify Ms. Helena Botone, Principal at (928) 672-2335 ext. 201 at least 24 hours before the meeting.

PROPOSED AGENDA

		I IKOI GOLD	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					
1.	MEETING CALL TO ORDER	Meeting was called to order by				at		
2.	INVOCATION							
3.	ROLL CALL	Angie Williams:		Helen We	bster:	_ Matthew Tso:		_
4.	ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Tab 1)	M: S: _	\	/ote:				
5.	RECOGNITION OF GUEST							
6.	CALL TO THE PUBLIC (Limited to 3 minutes	s. No personnel m	natters) - I	None				
7.	ADOPTION OF MINUTES (Tab 2) Regular Board Meeting Minutes for August	15, 2024.		M:	S:	Vote:		
8.	REPORTS (Tab 3)  • Principal  • Residential Supervisor  • Food Service Supervisor			M:	S:	Vote:		
9.	FINANCIAL REPORT (Tab 4) Business Technician / Vouchers Business Technician / Budget Report			M: M:	S: S:	Vote: Vote:		l l
10.	NEW BUSINESS (Tab 5) Travel A. Ratify travel for the Principal, Administrated meeting at Little Singer Community School. B. Ratify travel for the Principal, Registrar, New Mexico, on September 6, 2024. Travel	ool, on August 1 and the SPED C avel dates: Sept	5, 2025. Coordinat t. 5 & 6.	Travel da M: or to atten M:	tes: Augusi S: d the ISEP S:	: 14 & 15. Vote: On-Site Trair Vote:	// ning at F	/_ ort Wingate /
	C. Ratify travel for Mrs. Irene Pelt and Mrs. Training on September 17, 2024. Trave					New Mexico Vote:		

	Procurement								
	A. Consideration and possible app	roval to re-submit	approval f	or playe	ground tiles	from Rubb	er mulch in	the amo	ount of
	\$54,134.16.				M:	_ S:	Vote:	1	1
	B. Consideration and possible app	roval for renewal o	of Tyler Te	chnolog	ies, Mainte	nance, Nov	ember 1, 2	2024, to	October 31,
	2025, in the amount of \$12,462				, М:				
	C. Consideration and possible app	roval of audit servi	ces of Fin	ancial S	Statements	and Federa	I Programs	s by CWI	DL. Certified
	Public Accountants for the year							- u , u	,
						_ S:	Vote:	1	1
	D. Consideration and possible ap	proval for an open	purchase	order in	the amoun	t of \$40.00	0 to the Ut	ah Depa	rtment of
	Workforce Services for unemplo							<u>-</u>	
	Tronwords contides for unompro	ymone olamio moe			M·	_ S:	Vote:	1	1
	Personnel/Executive Session					_	_ 1010		
		n at	W.	S.	Vote:	/	/		
	Entered executive session Exited executive session	n ut at	W	_ s	Vote:				
	Exited exceditive account	<u> </u>		_ 0	voio.				
	A. Consideration possible approva	I to bogin offer och	ool tutorin	a and t	a nav taaah	oro on odd	itional ¢22	nor dov	for tutoring
	students from 4:00 PM to 4:55 I	•		•		S:			
	B. Consideration and possible app		ND# 0240	EODV +					
	and Maintenance Manager pos								
	C. Consideration and possible app								
	teacher position permanently for								
	D. Consideration and possible app	roval for employee	D # 024	942JS t	o be reassi	gnea/transi	errea to Cl	ustodian	position for
	SY 24-25.		,			_S:			
	E. Consideration and possible app	•							
	school year. See the list attach	ed.			M:	_ S:	_ Vote:	/	_/
11.	INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCE	• • •							
	2024-2025 ISEP Count Week Schedule								
	September 2024 Activity Calendar								
12.	NEXT BOARD MEETING	October 17, 2024	, at 9:30 <i>A</i>	AM at G	reyhills Aca	demy High	School.		
13.	ADJOURNMENT	Meeting adjourne	ed at						